October 10, 2012

City Clerk
City Hall, Room 205

200 East Wells Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202
RE: Opinder SINGH - Renewal of the Public Passenger Vehicle Driver’s License

Written Objection to the Report of the Public Safety Committee

Dear Milwaukee Common Council:
On October 4, 2012, 1 appeared with Opinder Singh at the Public Safety Committee hearing. At
that time, I argued that Mr. Singh’s Public Passenger Vehicle Driver’s license should be renewed
with a 30-day suspension based on his lack of any criminal or traffic record, apart from his

criminal conviction for Disorderly Conduct and 4" Degree Sexual Assault on July 24, 2012.
Yesterday, I received the Report of the Public Safety Committee, which recommends that the

Common Council deny the renewal of Mr. Singh’s license based upon the police report, criminal

Should you have any

complaint, and judgment of conviction.
This letter is an objection to the Report’s Conclusion of Law that Mr. Singh poses a public safety
an oral argument at the next Milwaukee Common Council hearing on October 16, 2012.

risk as a holder of a Taxicab Permit. In support of this objection, I request five minutes to make

I appreciate the Common Council’s consideration of this request.
questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Very truly yours,
KIM & LAVOY, S.C.

Caitlin K. Noonan
Attorney at Law

cc: Opinder Singh




